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MEMORANDUM
Date: May 8, 2018
To: Board of County Commissioners
From: Bernadette Salazar, Human Resource Director
Via: Katherine Miller, County Manager
Re: Recognition of Years of Service for Santa Fe County Employees for May 2018

Santa Fe County initiated a years of service recognition program in July of 2014. This program
recognizes employees on a monthly basis who have completed years of service in five year
increments. Santa Fe County recognizes the value of employee retention. It is important that we
express our appreciation to those employees who contribute to the County and choose to make their
carcer with us. Employees receive a service pen with the years of service listed.

County Manager | Purchasing Iris Cordova 5/15/2013 5
Communlty Healf‘.h and Human Danielle Tennyson 5/14/2013 5
Services Services ‘

County Manager | Information Technology | Dale Lucero 5/10/2008 10
Corrections Administration Naomi Salazar 5/12/2003 15
Community Health and Human Marde | Garcia 512011998 | 20
Services Services

Growth Building Services Vicente Archuleta 5/18/1998 20
Management
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